Michelle F. Myatt

From: Brayan Morales <bmorales@graycliffent.com>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 10:16 AM

To: Duffield Electric

Cc: Andre Joseph LaPlante

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] RE: Address request.

This is for 3642 NC 210 S Bunnlevel 28323. GIS

Brayan Morales
GRA CLIFF Graycliff Enterprise Solutions, LLC.

Ground Hand
ENTERPRISE 3302 Old Battleground Road, Greensboro, NC 27410 .
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Important: Neither UniTek Global Services, Inc. nor its affiliates (together, “UniTek”), wish to receive, on a non-solicited basis, directly or
indirectly, any non-public information related to any public issuer. Additionally, this e-mail may contain information that is confidential,
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, do not duplicate or redistribute it by
any means. Please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender that you have received it in error. Unintended recipients are
prohibited from taking action on the basis of information in this e-mail. UniTek reserves the right, to the extent and under circumstances
permitted by applicable law, to review, retain, monitor and intercept e-mail messages to and from its systems. UniTek may also retain
and reproduce electronic messages for state, federal, or other regulatory agencies as required by applicable law.

From: Sheila Bennett <sbennett@harnett.org>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 9:57:36 AM

To: Andre Joseph LaPlante <alaplante@graycliffent.com>; GIS <GIS@harnett.org>
Cc: Brayan Morales <bmorales@graycliffent.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Address request.

Good morning,

3642 NC 210 S
BUNNLEVEL 28323



Thank you,

Sheila K Bennett
Senior GIS Technician
GIS/E-911 Addressing Department

o et

NORTH CAROLINA

(910) 893-7523 sbennett@harnett.org
305 W Cornelius Harnett Blvd Ste 100 | Lillington, NC 27546
www.harnett.org/gis

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)



From: Andre Joseph LaPlante <alaplante@graycliffent.com>
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 7:14 AM

To: GIS <GIS@harnett.org>

Cc: Brayan Morales <bmorales@graycliffent.com>

Subject: Address request.

I need an address for a power supply being set at Duke pole #2CL17, the coordinates are 35.352932 -
78.847242.

The nearest address is 3566 NC-210 Bunnlevel.

Thank you.

Andy LaPlante

Field Supervisor

Graycliff Enterprise
Mobile 484-747-7630
alaplante@graycliffent.com

Andre LaPlante
Foreman

GRA CLIFF Graycliff Enterprise Solutions, LLC.

ENTERPRISE 3302 Old Battleground Rd, Greensboro, NC 27410 N(
Proud Members of the Unitek Family LI
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

CAUTION: This email appears to have originated from outside the Organization. Please Do Not click on links or open attachments if
the request seems suspicious.




